From: Steve Mack [Steve.Mack@arkansas.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 5:28 PM

To: Terrence Reis; Kathleen Schneider; Monica Orendi

Cc: David Snellings; Jared Thompson; Bernard Bevill; Katia Gray
Subject: Arkansas NSTS License Condition

Attachments: License Condition.doc; NSTS attachment.doc; cover letter for license

condition.doc

Attached you will find the Cover Letter, Attachment and License condition that will be going out to
Arkansas licensees possessing Category 1 and Category 2 sources.

The Arkansas Radioactive Materials Program will implement the NSTS by license condition until such
time as the regulations can be amended to include the NSTS language.

Steve E. Mack, Program Coordinator
Radioactive Materials Program
Arkansas Department of Health
4815 W. Markham, Slot 30

Little Rock, AR 72205-3867

Phone 501-661-2173
Fax 501-661-2849

Email: steve.mack@arkansas.gov

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (72E92DSFE0315F408504C3645ECFF1E5070245A9)

Subject: Arkansas NSTS License Condition
Sent Date: 1/5/2009 5:27:42 PM

Received Date: 1/5/2009 5:27:42 PM

From: Steve Mack

Created By: Steve.Mack(@arkansas.gov

Recipients:
Terrence.Reis@nrc.gov (Terrence Reis)
Tracking Status: None
Kathleen.Schneider@nrc.gov (Kathleen Schneider)
Tracking Status: None
Monica.Orendi@nrc.gov (Monica Orendi)
Tracking Status: None
David.Snellings@arkansas.gov (David Snellings)
Tracking Status: None



Jared. Thompson@arkansas.gov (Jared Thompson)
Tracking Status: None
Bernard.Bevill@arkansas.gov (Bernard Bevill)
Tracking Status: None
Katia.Gray@arkansas.gov (Katia Gray)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
EVS04.sas.arkgov.net

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 113548 1/5/2009
License Condition.doc 26176
NSTS attachment.doc 51776

cover letter for license condition.doc 27712
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